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Exhibit 11. 
 
Summaries of Research Initiatives Proactively Employed by SCRRA to Address Injury 
Causation Concerns of the Work-Station Table Design Installed in BiLevel Coaches 
 
 
1. Correspondence 146 describing a Testing Project, conducted as part of a research initiative to 

assess occupant impact against the BiLevel railcar ‘Work-Station Tables’, on the prospect of 
identifying possible alternate ‘Work-Station Table’ design options that might help ameliorate 
resulting occupant impact injury, involving efforts comprised of SCRRA / LTK Engineering 
Services 147 / Volpe National Transportation Systems Center 148 / FRA resources. 

 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
 
From: Stastny, Jeff [mailto:JStastny@ltk.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2008 4:30 PM 
To: Kakaris, Telis 
Cc: Lydon, Bill; Mallette, Art 
Subject: Table Testing Photos 
  
Telis, 
  
Attached are photos and captions from the last Volpe table tests that Ralph Dolinger witnessed.  When I 
PDF'd it, it was not too large of a file. 
  

Best Regards,  

-  -  Jeff Stastny  -  -  
LTK Engineering Services  
Tel.:     (213) 437-1227  
Fax.:    (213) 683-0503  
E-mail:  jstastny@ltk.com  
 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
 
Note: above telephone and email address information redacted by NTSB (immaterial to the 
Investigation) 
 
<< above cited email content [photos] commence on the following page (7 images, total) >> 

                                                 
146 ref. email dated Sept. 17, 2008; correspondence from an LTK Engineering Services technical representative to 
SCRRA, containing photographs of testing being conducted. 
147 SCRRA’s rail equipment consultant (a professional engineering and consulting firm, as further described in 
[Internet] >> http://www.ltk.com/) 
148 Volpe National Transportation Systems Center is a part of the U.S. D.O.T's Research and Innovative Technology 
Administration (RITA), and is “an innovative, federal, fee-for service organization, [having a mission] to improve 
the Nation's transportation system, which performs work primarily for the D.O.T., as well as other federal agencies 
and state, local, and international entities”, as further described in [Internet] >> 
http://www.volpe.dot.gov/index.html) 
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2. Summarized Design Proposal (PowerPoint® presentation) from Rotem [3 slides, total] 
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  -- End of Exhibit --


